

UNITED NATIONS

GENERAL ASSEMBLY



Distr. GENERAL

A/35/100/Add.1 19 September 1980 ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH/FRENCH

Thirty-fifth session

ANNOTATED AGENDA OF THE THIRTY-FIFTH REGULAR SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY*

CONTENTS

			Page
I.	INT	RODUCTION	16
II.	ANN	OTATED AGENDA	17
	1.	Opening of the session by the Chairman of the delegation of the United Republic of Tanzania	17
	2.	Minute of silent prayer or meditation	17
	3.	Credentials of representatives to the thirty-fifth session of the General Assembly:	
		(a) Appointment of the members of the Credentials Committee;	
		(b) Report of the Credentials Committee	17
	4.	Election of the President of the General Assembly	17
	5.	Election of the officers of the Main Committees	17
	6.	Election of the Vice-Presidents of the General Assembly	17
	7.	Notification by the Secretary-General under Article 12, paragraph 2, of the Charter of the United Nations	18
	8.	Adoption of the agenda and organization of work:	
		(a) Report of the General Committee;	
		(b) Report of the Ad Hoc Committee on Subsidiary Organs	18
	9.	General debate	19

^{*} The purpose of this document is to bring up to the date the information contained in the annotated preliminary list of items to be included in the provisional agenda of the thirty-fifth session of the General Assembly (A/35/100).

			Page
10.	Repo	rt of the Secretary-General on the work of the Organization	19
11.	Repo	rt of the Security Council	19
12.	Repo	rt of the Economic and Social Council	19
13.	Repo	rt of the International Court of Justice	24
14.	Repo	rt of the International Atomic Energy Agency	24
15.	Elec	tions to fill vacancies in principal organs:	
	(a)	Election of five non-permanent members of the Security Council;	
	(b)	Election of eighteen members of the Economic and Social Council	24
16.		tions to fill vacancies in subsidiary organs and other tions:	
	(a)	Election of fifteen members of the Industrial Development Board;	
	(b)	Election of nineteen members of the Governing Council of the United Nations Environment Programme;	
	(c)	Election of twelve members of the World Food Council;	
	(d)	Election of seven members of the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination;	
	(e)	Election of the members of the Board of Governors of the United Nations Special Fund for Land-locked Developing Countries;	
	(f)	Election of the Executive Director of the United Nations Environment Programme	24
17.		intments to fill vacancies in subsidiary organs and other intments:	
	(a)	Appointment of six members of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions	25
	(ъ)	Appointment of six members of the Committee on Contributions .	25
	(c)	Appointment of a member of the Board of Auditors	25
	(d)	Confirmation of the appointment of three members of the Investments Committee	25
	(e)	Appointment of two members of the United Nations Administrative Tribunal	26

			Page
	(f)	International Civil Service Commission:	
		(i) Appointment of six members of the Commission;	
		(ii) Designation of the Chairman of the Commission	26
	(g)	Appointment of the members of the Committee on Conferences	26
	(h)	Appointment of a member of the Joint Inspection Unit	26
	(i)	Appointment of the United Nations Commissioner for Namibia	26
	(j)	Confirmation of the appointment of the Executive Director of the United Nations Special Fund for Land-locked Developing Countries	26
18.	_	ementation of the Declaration on the Granting of pendence to Colonial Countries and Peoples:	
	(a)	Report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples;	
	(b)	Report of the Secretary-General	26
19.	Admi	ssion of new Members to the United Nations	27
20.	Thir	d United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea	27
21.		peration between the United Nations and the Organization frican Unity: report of the Secretary-General	27
22.	The	situation in Kampuchea: report of the Secretary-General	27
23.	Ques	tion of Cyprus: report of the Secretary-General	27
24.	-	tion of Palestine: report of the Committee on the Exercise the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian People	28
25.		tion of the Comorian island of Mayotte: report of the etary-General	29
26.	The	situation in the Middle East: report of the Secretary-General.	29
27.	Ques	tion of Namibia:	
	(a)	Report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples;	
	(b)	Report of the United Nations Council for Namibia	29
28.	Poli	cies of apartheid of the Government of South Africa:	
	(a)	Report of the Special Committee against Apartheid;	
	(b)	Report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Drafting of an International Convention against Apartheid in Sports;	
	(c)	Reports of the Secretary-General	30

		Page
29.	Drafting of an international convention against the recruitment, use, financing and training of mercenaries: report of the Secretary-General	30
30.	Question of equitable representation on and increase in the membership of the Security Council	31.
31.	Economic and social consequences of the armaments race and its extremely harmful effects on world peace and security	31
32.	Reduction of military budgets:	
	(a) Report of the Disarmament Commission;	
	(b) Report of the Secretary-General	31
33.	Implementation of General Assembly resolution 34/71 concerning the signature and ratification of Additional Protocol I of the Treaty for the Prohibition of Nuclear Weapons in Latin America (Treaty of Tlatelolco)	31
34.	Chemical and bacteriological (biological) weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament	31
35.	Implementation of General Assembly resolution 34/73: report of the Committee on Disarmament	31
36.	Declaration of the 1980s as the Second Disarmament Decade: report of the Disarmament Commission	32
37.	Implementation of the Declaration on the Denuclearization of Africa: report of the Secretary-General	32
38.	Establishment of a nuclear-weapon-free zone in the region of the Middle East	32
39.	Establishment of a nuclear-weapon-free zone in South Asia: report of the Secretary-General	32
40.	Prohibition of the development and manufacture of new types of weapons of mass destruction and new systems of such weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament	32
41.	Implementation of the Declaration of the Indian Ocean as a Zone of Peace: report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Indian Ocean	32
42.	World Disarmament Conference: report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the World Disarmament Conference	33
43.	United Mations Conference on Prohibitions or Restrictions of Use of Certain Conventional Weapons Which May Be Deemed to Be Excessively Injurious or to Have Indiscriminate Effects: report of the Conference	33

			Page
ħħ.	deci	ew of the implementation of the recommendations and sions adopted by the General Assembly at its h special session:	
	(a)	Report of the Committee on Disarmament;	
	(b)	Report of the Disarmament Commission;	
	(c)	Preparations for the second special session of the General Assembly devoted to disarmament;	
	(d)	Paragraph 125 of the Final Document of the Tenth Special Session:	
		(i) Report of the Committee on Disarmament;	
		(ii) Report of the Disarmament Commission;	
	(e)	Implementation of the recommendations and decisions of the tenth special session;	
	(f)	United Nations programme of fellowships on disarmament: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(g)	Non-use of nuclear weapons and prevention of nuclear war: report of the Committee on Disarmament;	
	(h)	Disarmament Week: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(i)	Nuclear weapons in all aspects: report of the Committee on Disarmament;	
	(j)	Programme of research and studies on disarmament: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(k)	United Nations studies on disarmament: report of the Secretary-General	314
45.	of t	clusion of an international convention on the strengthening the security of non-nuclear-weapon States against the use threat of use of nuclear weapons: report of the Committee	
		Disarmament	34
46.	Conc wear	clusion of an international convention to assure non-nuclear- con States against the use or threat of use of nuclear	25
	_	cons: report of the Committee on Disarmament	35
47.		engthening of the security of non-nuclear-weapon States: ort of the Committee on Disarmament	35
48.	Gene	eral and complete disarmament:	
	(a)	Report of the Committee on Disarmament;	
	(b)	Study on nuclear weapons: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(c)	Study on all the aspects of regional disarmament;	

			Page
	(d)	Review of the membership of the Committee on Disarmament: report of the Committee on Disarmament;	
	(e)	Study on the relationship between disarmament and international security: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(f)	Prohibition of the development, production, stockpiling and use of radiological weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament;	
	(g)	Confidence-building measures: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(h)	Non-stationing of nuclear weapons on the territories of States where there are no such weapons at present: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(i)	Strategic arms limitation talks	35
49.	Isra	eli nuclear armament: report of the Secretary-General	35
50.	Revi Stre	ew of the implementation of the Declaration on the engthening of International Security:	
	(a)	Implementation of the Declaration: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(ъ)	Non-interference in the internal affairs of States	36
51.	Peac the	eful settlement of disputes between States: report of Secretary-General	36
52.	Effe Scie	ects of atomic radiation: report of the United Nations entific Committee on the Effects of Atomic Radiation	36
53.	Unit in t	ed Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees he Near East:	
	(a)	Report of the Commissioner-General;	
	(b)	Report of the Working Group on the Financing of the United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East;	
	(c)	Report of the United Nations Conciliation Commission for Palestine;	
	(a)	Reports of the Secretary-General	36
54.	oper	rehensive review of the whole question of peace-keeping ations in all their aspects: report of the Special ittee on Peace-keeping Operations	37

			Page
55•	Inte spac	rnational co-operation in the peaceful uses of outer e:	
	(a)	Report of the Committee on the Peaceful Uses of Outer Space;	
	(b)	Report of the Preparatory Committee for the Second United Nations Conference on the Exploration and Peaceful Uses of Outer Space	37
56.	gove for	aration of an international convention on principles rning the use by States of artificial earth satellites direct television broadcasting: report of the Committee he Peaceful Uses of Outer Space	37
57.	Prac	rt of the Special Committee to Investigate Israeli tices Affecting the Human Rights of the Population of Occupied Territories	37
58,	Ques Euro	tion of the Malagasy islands of Glorieuses, Juan de Nova, pa and Bassas da India: report of the Secretary-General	38
59.	Ques	tions relating to information:	
	(a)	Report of the Committee on Information;	
	(b)	Report of the Secretary-General;	
	(c)	Report of the Director-General of the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization	38
	(a)	Co-operation and assistance in the application and improvement of national information and mass communication systems for social progress and development: report of the Director-General of the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization	38
60.		stion of the composition of the relevant organs of the	38
61.		elopment and international economic co-operation:	
01.	(a)	International development strategy	38
	(ъ)	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	. 39
	(c)	-	_,
	(0)	(i) Report of the Trade and Development Board;	
		(ii) Reports of the Secretary-General	. 39
	(a)	· · · · · · ·	
	(4)	(i) Report of the Third General Conference of the United Nations Industrial Development Organization;	
		(ii) Report of the Industrial Development Board	. 41
			/

		Page
(e)	Science and technology for development: report of the Intergovernmental Committee on Science and Technology for Development	l, à
(f)		41 41
(g)		42
(h)		42
(i)		42
(J)	Restructuring of the economic and social sectors of the United Nations system: reports of the Secretary-General	42
(k)		
	(i) Report of the Governing Council of the United Nations Environment Programme;	
	(ii) Reports of the Secretary-General	43
(1)		, ,
	(i) Report of the Commission on Human Settlements;	
	(ii) Report of the Secretary-General	43
(m)	Effective mobilization and integration of women in development: report of the Secretary-General	44
(n)	Examination of long-term trends in economic development: report of the Secretary-General	44
(0)	United Nations Special Fund	45
(p)	United Nations Conference on New and Renewable Sources of Energy:	
	(i) Report of the Preparatory Committee for the United Nations Conference on New and Renewable Sources of Energy;	
	(ii) Reports of the Secretary-General	46
(q)	United Nations Conference on the Least Developed Countries: report of the Preparatory Committee for the United Nations Conference on the Least Developed	
	Countries	1.6

		Page
62.	0per	cational activities for development:
	(a)	Comprehensive policy review of operational activities of the United Nations system: report of the Secretary-General
	(b)	United Nations Development Programme: report of the Secretary-General
	(e)	United Nations Capital Development Fund
	(d)	United Nations Revolving Fund for Natural Resources Exploration
	(e)	United Nations Fund for Population Activities: report of the Secretary-General
	(f)	United Nations Volunteers programme 47
	(g)	United Nations Special Fund for Land-locked Developing Countries
	(h)	United Nations Children's Fund
*	(i)	World Food Programme
	(j)	Technical co-operation activities undertaken by the Secretary-General
63.	Trai	ning and research:
	(a)	United Mations Institute for Training and Research: report of the Executive Director
	(b)	United Nations University: report of the Council of the United Nations University
	(c)	University for Peace: report of the Secretary-General 50
64.	Spec	ial economic and disaster relief assistance:
	(a)	Office of the United Nations Disaster Relief Co-ordinator: report of the Secretary-General
	(b)	Special economic assistance programmes: reports of the Secretary-General
	(c)	Implementation of the medium-term and long-term recovery and rehabilitation programme in the Sudano-Sahelian region: report of the Secretary-General
65.	Crim	e prevention and control:
	(a)	Capital punishment: report of the Sixth United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders;

			Page
	(b)	Sixth United Mations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders;	
	(c)	Implementation of the conclusions of the Fifth United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders: report of the Secretary-General	55
66.	poli	rse consequences for the enjoyment of human rights of tical, military, economic and other forms of assistance n to colonial and racist régimes in southern Africa	55
67.	to C	ementation of the Programme for the Decade for Action ombat Racism and Racial Discrimination: report of the etary-General	55
68.	Elim	ination of all forms of religious intolerance	55
69.	Inte repo	rnational Youth Year: Participation, Development, Peace: rt of the Secretary-General	55
70.	incl	ervation and further development of cultural values, uding the protection, restitution and return of cultural artistic property	5 5
71.	Prob	lems of the elderly and the aged: report of the etary-General	56
72.		n rights and scientific and technological developments	56
73.		tion of a convention on the rights of the child	56
74.		ination of all forms of racial discrimination:) (
Ť	(a)	Report of the Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination	56
	(b)	Future meetings of the Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination: report of the Secretary-General	56
	(c)	Status of the International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination: report of the Secretary-General	56
	(a)		
75.	to sinder	rtance of the universal realization of the right of peoples elf-determination and of the speedy granting of pendence to colonial countries and peoples for the ctive guarantee and observance of human rights: report he Secretary-General	56 57

			Page
76.	Inte	rnational Covenants on Human Rights:	
	(a)	Report of the Human Rights Committee	57
	(b)	Future meetings of the Human Rights Committee: report of the Secretary-General	57
	(c)	Status of the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights and the Optional Protocol to the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights: report of the Secretary-General	5 7
77.	Nati huma	rnative approaches and ways and means within the United ons system for improving the effective enjoyment of n rights and fundamental freedoms: reports of the etary-General	57
78.		ce of the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees: rt of the High Commissioner	58
79.		rnational Year of Disabled Persons: report of the etary-General	58
80.	United Nations Decade for Women: Equality, Development and Peace:		
	(a)	World Conference of the United Nations Decade for Women;	
	(b)	Voluntary Fund for the United Nations Decade for Women: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(c)	International Research and Training Institute for the Advancement of Women: report of the Secretary-General	58
81.		cies and programmes relating to youth: report of the etary-General	59
82.		ure and other cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or shment:	
	(a)	Questionnaire on the Declaration on the Protection of All Persons from Being Subjected to Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading Treatment or Punishment: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(b)	Unilateral declarations by Member States against torture and other cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or punishment: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(c)	Draft Code of Medical Ethics: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(d)	Draft body of principles for the protection of all persons under any form of detention or imprisonment: report of the Secretary-General	60

		Page
83.	Status of the Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination against Women: report of the Secretary—General	• 61
84.	Information from Non-Self-Governing Territories transmitted under Article 73 \underline{e} of the Charter of the United Nations:	
	(a) Report of the Secretary-General;	
	(b) Report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples	. 61
85.	Question of East Timor:	
	(a) Report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples;	
	(b) Report of the Secretary-General	. 61
86.	Activities of foreign economic and other interests which are impeding the implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples in Mamibia and in all other Territories under colonial domination and efforts to eliminate colonialism, apartheid and racial discrimination in southern Africa: report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples	. 61
87.	Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples by the specialized agencies and the international institutions associated with the United Nations:	
	(a) Report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples;	
	(b) Report of the Secretary-General	• 62
88.	United Nations Educational and Training Programme for Southern Africa: report of the Secretary-General	. 62
89.	Offers by Member States of study and training facilities for inhabitants of Non-Self-Governing Territories: report of the Secretary-General	. 62

			Раде	
90.	Financial reports and accounts, and reports of the Board of Auditors:			
	(a)	United Nations;		
	(b)	United Nations Development Programme;		
	(c)	United Nations Children's Fund;		
	(d)	United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East;		
	(e)	United Nations Institute for Training and Research;		
	(f)	Voluntary funds administered by the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees;		
	(g)	Fund of the United Nations Environment Programme;		
	(h)	United Nations Fund for Population Activities;		
	(i)	United Nations Habitat and Human Settlements Foundation	62	
91.	Prog	ramme budget for the biennium 1980-1981	63	
92.	Medi	um-term plan for the period 1980-1983	65	
93.	Nego	ncial emergency of the United Nations: report of the tiating Committee on the Financial Emergency of the ed Nations	66	
94.	Administrative and budgetary co-ordination of the United Nations with the specialized agencies and the International Atomic Energy Agency:			
	(a)	Administrative budgets of the specialized agencies and of the International Atomic Energy Agency: report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions	66	
	(ъ)	Impact of inflation on the budgets of the organizations of the United Mations system: report of the	"	
٥.	* - .	Secretary-General	66	
95.		t Inspection Unit: reports of the Joint Inspection Unit	66	
96. 		ern of conferences: report of the Committee on Conferences .	67	
97.	Scale of assessments for the apportionment of the expenses of the United Nations: report of the Committee on Contributions			
98.	Personnel questions:			
	(a)	Composition of the Secretariat: report of the Secretary-General;		
	(b)	Other personnel questions: reports of the Secretary-General	67	

		Page
99.	Report of the International Civil Service Commission	68
100.	United Nations pension system:	
	(a) Report of the United Nations Joint Staff Pension Board;	
	(b) Report of the Secretary-General	68
101.	Financing of the United Nations peace-keeping forces in the Middle East:	
	(a) United Nations Disengagement Observer Force: report of the Secretary-General	68
	(b) United Nations Interim Force in Lebanon: report of the Secretary-General	69
	(c) Review of the rates of reimbursement to the Governments of troop-contributing countries: report of the Secretary-General	69
102.	Draft Code of Offences against the Peace and Security of Mankind: report of the Secretary-General	69
103.	Consideration of the draft articles on most-favoured-nation clauses: report of the Secretary-General	69
104.	Review of the multilateral treaty-making process: report of the Secretary-General	69
105.	Report of the Special Committee on Enhancing the Effectiveness of the Principle of Non-Use of Force in International Relations	69
106.	Report of the International Law Commission on the work of its thirty-second session	69
107.	Report of the United Nations Commission on International Trade Law on the work of its thirteenth session	70
108.	Report of the Special Committee on the Charter of the United Nations and on the Strengthening of the Role of the	
	Organization	70
109.	The state of the s	70
110.	Registration and publication of treaties and international agreements pursuant to Article 102 of the Charter of the United Nations: report of the Secretary-General	70
111.	Consolidation and progressive development of the principles and norms of international economic law relating in particular to the legal aspects of the new international economic order: report of the Secretary-General	70

		Page
112.	Resolutions adopted by the United Nations Conference on the Representation of States in Their Relations with International Organizations:	
	(a) Resolution relating to the observer status of national liberation movements recognized by the Organization of African Unity and/or by the League of Arab States;	
	(b) Resolution relating to the application of the Convention in future activites of international organizations	70
113.	Draft World Charter for Nature	71
114.	security and safety of diplomatic and consular missions and	
115.	Observer status for the Asian	71
+ +/•	Observer status for the Asian-African Legal Consultative Committee in the General Assembly	71
116.	The situation in Afghanistan and its implications for international peace and security	71
117.	Observer status for the Latin American Economic System in the General Assembly	
118.	Co-operation between the United Nations and the Islamic Conference	71 72
119.		-
120.	T , The second of the second o	72
120.	Historical responsibility of States for the preservation of nature for present and future generations	72

I. INTRODUCTION

- 1. This document, which brings up to date the information contained in the annotated preliminary list (A/35/100), has been prepared in conformity with paragraph 17 (c) of annex II to General Assembly resolution 2837 (XXVI) of 17 December 1971.
- 2. Since the issue of the annotated preliminary list on 15 June 1980, the following documents relating to the agenda have been circulated:
 - (a) Requests for the inclusion of items in the provisional agenda (see items 113-116);
 - (b) Provisional agenda (see item 8);
 - (c) Requests for the inclusion of supplementary items (see items 117-120);
 - (d) Supplementary list (see item 8);
 - (e) Memorandum by the Secretary-General (see item 8);
 - (f) First report of the General Committee (see item 8).
- 3. At its eleventh special session, held from 25 August to 15 September 1980, the General Assembly, inter alia, adopted two resolutions, entitled "Suggestions by the Secretary-General to overcome the critical economic situation of many developing countries" (resolution S-11/3) and "Measures to meet the critical situation in the least developed countries" (resolution S-11/4). In addition, the Assembly took note with satisfaction of the consensus reached on the text of the International Development Strategy for the Third United Nations Development Decade to come into effect and be implemented as from 1 January 1981 (decision S-11/23) and transmitted to its thirty-fifth session all its documents relevant to the global negotiations relating to international economic co-operation for development (decision S-11/24).

II. ANNOTATED AGENDA

- 1. Opening of the session by the Chairman of the delegation of the United Republic of Tanzania
- 2. Minute of silent prayer or meditation
- 3. Credentials of representatives to the thirty-fifth session of the General Assembly:
 - (a) Appointment of the members of the Credentials Committee
 - (b) Report of the Credentials Committee

At its thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly has appointed the following States to be members of the Credentials Committee: Angola, China, Costa Rica, Haiti, Kenya, Singapore, Spain, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics and United States of America (decision 35/301).

4. Election of the President of the General Assembly

At its thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly has elected Mr. Rüdiger von Wechmar (Federal Republic of Germany) President of the Assembly (decision 35/302).

5. Election of the officers of the Main Committees

At the thirty-fifth session, the following persons have been elected Chairmen of the Main Committees (decision 35/303):

First Committee: Mr. Niaz A. Naik (Pakistan);

Special Political Committee: Mr. Leonardo Mathias (Portugal);

Second Committee: Mr. Abdelhadi Sbihi (Morocco);

Third Committee: Mr. Ivan Garvalov (Bulgaria);

Fourth Committee: Mr. Noel G. Sinclair (Guyana);

Fifth Committee: Mr. Enrique Buj-Flores (Mexico);

Sixth Committee: Mr. Abdul G. Koroma (Sierra Leone).

6. Election of the Vice-Presidents of the General Assembly

At its thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly has elected the following Member States Vice-Presidents of the Assembly: Bahrain, Bolivia, China, Ecuador, France, Greece, Honduras, Malaysia, Mauritius, Mongolia, Niger, Oman, Romania,

Senegal, Thailand, Tunisia, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America, Zaire and Zimbabwe.

7. Notification by the Secretary-General under Article 12, paragraph 2, of the Charter of the United Nations

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the notification by the Secretary-General (A/35/453).

- 8. Adoption of the agenda and organization of work:
 - (a) Report of the General Committee
 - (b) Report of the Ad Hoc Committee on Subsidiary Organs

Provisional agenda

Four requests for the inclusion of items in the provisional agenda were submitted to the General Assembly (see items 113-116).

The provisional agenda was issued on 18 July (A/35/150).

Supplementary items

Four requests for the inclusion of supplementary items were submitted to the General Assembly (see items 117-120).

The supplementary list was issued on 22 August (A/35/200).

Additional items

As at 19 September 1980, no requests for the inclusion of additional items had been submitted to the General Assembly.

Consideration of the draft agenda by the General Committee

The memorandum by the Secretary-General concerning the organization of the session, the adoption of the agenda and the allocation of items was issued as document A/BUR/35/1.

Consideration of the report of the General Committee

The General Assembly, having considered the first report of the General Committee (A/35/250), inter alia, adopted the agenda of the thirty-fifth session (A/35/251) and the allocation of agenda items (A/35/252).

Rationalization of the procedures and organization of the General Assembly

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Ad Hoc Committee on Subsidiary Organs, which has been issued as Supplement No. 45 (A/35/45).

9. General debate

The recommendations of the General Committee concerning the general debate appear in paragraph 4 of its report to the General Assembly (A/35/250).

10. Report of the Secretary-General on the work of the Organization

At the thirty-fifth session, the report of the Secretary-General has been issued as Supplement No. 1 (A/35/1).

11. Report of the Security Council

At the thirty-fifth session, the report of the Security Council, covering the period from 16 June 1979 to 15 June 1980, will be issued as Supplement No. 2 (A/35/2).

12. Report of the Economic and Social Council

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Economic and Social Council (A/35/3 and Add.1-37 and Add.37/Corr.1), to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/35/3/Rev.1).

The following questions, to be considered under item 12, include reports which the General Assembly specifically requested or which the Economic and Social Council decided to transmit to the Assembly. They also include matters on which the Council has made recommendations to the Assembly.

Transport and Communications Decade in Africa

At its second regular session of 1980, the Economic and Social Council recommended the text of a draft resolution for adoption by the General Assembly (resolution 1980/46).

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/15 (A/35/334).

Assistance to the Palestinian people

At its second regular session of 1980, the Economic and Social Council took note of the report of the Secretary-General on assistance to the Palestinian people (A/35/227 and Add.1) and decided to transmit it to the General Assembly at its thirty-fifth session (decision 1980/160).

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/133 (A/35/227 and Add.1).

Permanent sovereignty over national resources in the occupied Arab territories

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/136.

World social development

At its second regular session of 1980, the Economic and Social Council took note of the report of the Secretary-General entitled "Distribution of income in the nation: rural-urban differentials" (A/35/231) and decided to transmit it to the General Assembly at its thirty-fifth session (decision 1980/162).

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 33/48 (A/35/231).

Improvement of the methodology for monitoring social trends

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/152 (A/35/340).

Right to education

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the preliminary report of the Director-General of UNESCO called for under resolution 34/170 (A/35/148).

Regional arrangements for the promotion and protection of human rights

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/171 (A/35/348).

Measures to improve the situation and ensure the human rights and dignity of all migrant workers

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Secretary-General;
- (b) Report of the International Labour Organisation.

Exchange of information on banned, hazardous chemicals and unsafe pharmaceutical products

At its first regular session of 1980, the Economic and Social Council decided to postpone until 1981 consideration of the report of the Secretary-General and, accordingly, recommended that the General Assembly should postpone consideration of that report to its thirty-sixth session (decision 1980/116).

Assistance to student refugees from Namibia, Zimbabwe and South Africa

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/174 (A/35/149).

International co-operation in drug abuse control

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Commission on Narcotic Drugs on its sixth special session;
- (b) Reports called for under paragraph 8 of resolution 34/177;
- (c) Report of the Secretary-General called for under paragraph 12 of resolution 34/177.

The right of amparo, habeus corpus or other legal remedies to the same effect

At the thirty-fifth session, no advance documentation is expected under this question.

Protection of human rights in Chile

At the thirty-fifth, session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/176;
- (b) Note by the Secretary-General transmitting the report of the Special Rapporteur on the situation of human rights in Chile, called for under resolution 34/179.

Question of human rights in southern Africa

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Ad Hoc Working Group of Experts on southern Africa called for under Commission on Human Rights resolution 12 (XXXV) and Economic and Social Council decision 1979/34: E/CN.4/1365;
- (b) Special report of the Ad Hoc Working Group of Experts called for under paragraph 17 of Commission on Human Rights resolution 12 (XXXV): E/CN.4/1366.

Draft declaration on social and legal principles relating to adoption and foster placement of children nationally and internationally

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under Economic and Social Council resolution 1979/28 (A/35/336).

Draft declaration on the rights of non-citizens

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Draft declaration transmitted by the Economic and Social Council: E/CN.4/1336;
- (b) Comments by Member States: E/CN.4/1354 and Add.1-6.

Caribbean Development Co-operation Committee of the Economic Commission for Latin America

The Caribbean Development Co-operation Committee was created in 1975 by the Economic Commission for Latin America to act as a co-ordinating body for activities relating to development and co-operation and as a consultative organ of the Commission.

At its second regular session of 1980, the Economic and Social Council noted with appreciation the results of the fifth session of the Caribbean Development and Co-operation Committee, held at Kingston, and commended to the Economic Commission for Latin America for consideration at its nineteenth session the conclusions reached by that Committee; noted that the Committee at its fifth session had selected, within the framework of the work programme, a limited number of areas and projects to be accorded the highest priority and to be implemented urgently; and requested the Secretary-General to make appropriate provision for the implementation of the priority projects and for the strengthening of the secretariat of the Committee in his supplementary budget estimates for 1981 within the over-all United Nations budget for consideration by the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions and the Fifth Committee of the General Assembly in the course of the thirty-fifth session of the Assembly, bearing in mind the view of the Caribbean Development and Co-operation Committee that the implementation of such projects constituted an urgent need which could not have been foreseen at the time of the adoption of the programme budget for 1980-1981 (resolution 1980/56).

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the relevant part of the report of the Economic and Social Council (A/35/3/Add.3).

International years and anniversaries

At its second regular session of 1980, the Economic and Social Council took note with appreciation of the report of the Secretary-General on international years and anniversaries (E/1980/64 and Add.1) submitted pursuant to its decision 1979/64; adopted guidelines, as its criteria and procedures with regard to future proposals for international years; and submitted those guidelines to the General Assembly for consideration at its thirty-fifth session (resolution 1980/67).

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the above-mentioned document.

World Communications Year: development of communications infrastructure

At its thirty-second session, the General Assembly proclaimed a Transport and Communications Decade in Africa during the years 1978-1988 and requested the Secretary-General, in consultation with the International Telecommunication Union and other specialized agencies concerned, to propose for consideration, as appropriate, one year during the Decade as a World Communications Year, in view of the importance of transport and communications to other regions of the world and to submit to the Economic and Social Council at its second regular session of 1979 a report containing a detailed programme of measures and activities to be carried out during such a Year (resolution 32/160).

At its second regular session of 1979, the Economic and Social Council, having considered the report of the Secretary-General (E/1979/87), decided to defer a decision on the scope, proposed programme of activities and organizational structure for the World Communications Year to its second regular session of 1980 and to request the Secretary-General to consult with Member States on these matters and report thereon to the Council at that session (decision 1979/63).

At its second regular session of 1980, the Economic and Social Council, having considered the reports of the Secretary-General containing the proposed programme of activities for a World Communications Year and comments thereon (E/1979/87, E/1980/65), recommended to the General Assembly that 1983 would be an appropriate year for the celebration of a World Communications Year, provided that the arrangements necessary for its financing had been made, based on the principle of voluntary contributions; and recommended that the programme of activities and the scope of the Year should be based on activities at the national and international level and should focus on communications infrastructures (resolution 1980/69).

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the above-mentioned documents.

Humanitarian assistance and relief to the Kampuchean people

At its first regular session of 1980, the Economic and Social Council, recognizing the grave and urgent need to increase humanitarian assistance to the Kampuchean people and the need of further prompt and effective international assistance in pursuance of General Assembly resouution 34/62, decided that an international meeting should be held to consider humanitarian assistance and relief to the Kampuchean people (resolution 1980/23).

The Meeting on Humanitarian Assistance and Relief to the Kampuchean People was held at Geneva on 26 and 27 May 1980. At the conclusion of the Meeting, it was decided that the statement by the President of the Meeting should be transmitted to all the Members of the United Nations and submitted, through the Economic and Social Council, to the General Assembly at its thirty-fifth session.

At its second regular session of 1980, the Economic and Social Council took note of the statement by the President of the Meeting, contained in the annex to a note by the Secretary-General (A/35/303 and Corr.1) and decided to transmit it

to all States Members of the United Nations and to submit it to the General Assembly at its thirty-fifth session (decision 1980/156).

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Note by the Secretary-General on the Meeting on Humanitarian Assistance and Relief to the Kampuchean People: A/35/303 and Corr.1;
- (b) Note by the Secretary-General on humanitarian assistance and relief to the Kampuchean people: A/35/502.

United Nations conferences to conclude a code of conduct on transnational corporations and an international agreement on illicit payments

At its second regular session of 1980, the Economic and Social Council decided to transmit the texts of a draft decision and a draft resolution to the General Assembly for further consideration at its thirty-fifth session (decision 1980/174).

13. Report of the International Court of Justice

At the thirty-fifth session, the report of the International Court of Justice, covering the period from 1 August 1979 to 31 July 1980, will be issued as Supplement Ho. 4 (A/35/4).

14. Report of the International Atomic Energy Agency

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Agency for 1979: A/35/365;
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/63: A/35/487.

In his statement to the Assembly, the Director General of the Agency will give an account of any major developments since the date of issue of the report.

15. Elections to fill vacancies in principal organs:

- (a) Election of five non-permanent members of the Security Council
- (b) Election of eighteen members of the Economic and Social Council

At the thirty-fifth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

16. Elections to fill vacancies in subsidiary organs and other elections:

(a) Election of fifteen members of the Industrial Development Board

- (b) Election of nineteen members of the Governing Council of the United Nations Environment Programme
- (c) Election of twelve members of the World Food Council
- (d) Election of seven members of the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination
- (e) Election of the members of the Board of Governors of the United Nations
 Special Fund for Land-locked Developing Countries
- (f) Election of the Executive Director of the United Nations Environment Programme

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it notes by the Secretary-General concerning subitem (d) (A/35/256) and subitem (f). No advance documentation is expected under the other subitems.

- 17. Appointments to fill vacancies in subsidiary organs and other appointments:
 - (a) Appointment of six members of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have to fill the vacancies that will arise upon the expiry of the terms of office of Mr. Brochard, Mr. Kuyama, Mr. Stuart, Mr. Talieh, Mr. Tang and Mr. Williams (see A/35/211).

(b) Appointment of six members of the Committee on Contributions

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have to fill the vacancies that will arise upon the expiry of the terms of office of Mr. Abdel-Ghani, Mr. de Burgos Cabal, Mr. Fernández Maroto, Mr. Kiti, Mr. Matheson and Mr. Molteni (see A/35/212).

(c) Appointment of a member of the Board of Auditors

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have to fill the vacancy that will arise upon the expiry of the term of office of the Auditor-General of Bangladesh (see A/35/213).

(d) Confirmation of the appointment of three members of the Investments
Committee

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will be asked to confirm the appointment by the Secretary-General of three members to fill the vacancies that will arise upon the expiry of the terms of office of Mr. Montagu and Mr. Oltramare and as a result of the death of Mr. Mirghani (see A/35/214).

(e) Appointment of two members of the United Nations Administrative Tribunal

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have to fill the vacancies that will arise upon the expiry of the term of office of Mr. Plimpton and as a result of the death of Sir Roger Bentham Stevens (see A/35/215/Rev.1).

- (f) International Civil Service Commission:
 - (i) Appointment of six members of the Commission
 - (ii) Designation of the Chairman of the Commission

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have to fill the vacancies resulting from the expiry of the terms of office of Mr. Ali, Mr. Ani, Mr. Chistyakov, Mr. Haksar and Mrs. Warzazi and the resignation of Mr. Quijano, and will also have to designate a new Chairman in accordance with decision 34/325 (see A/35/216/Rev.1).

(g) Appointment of the members of the Committee on Conferences

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have to appoint members of the Committee on Conferences (see A/35/217).

(h) Appointment of a member of the Joint Inspection Unit

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have to appoint a member of the Joint Inspection Unit, to fill the seat being vacated by Mr. Ilié, for a five-year term beginning on 1 January 1981. The Assembly will have before it a note by its President on this subject.

(i) Appointment of the United Nations Commissioner for Namibia

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General concerning the appointment of the Commissioner.

(j) Confirmation of the appointment of the Executive Director of the United
Nations Special Fund for Land-locked Developing Countries

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General concerning the appointment of the Executive Director.

- 18. Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples:
 - (a) Report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples
 - (b) Report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Special Committee: A/35/23 (Parts I-VI), to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 23 (A/35/23);
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General on Western Sahara, called for under resolution 34/37;
- (c) Letter from the Chairman of the Special Committee: A/35/413.

19. Admission of new Members to the United Nations

At its eleventh special session, the General Assembly admitted Zimbabwe to the Organization (resolution S-11/1).

At its thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly has admitted Saint Vincent and the Grenadines to the Organization (resolution 35/1), which now numbers 154 Member States.

No further documents have been circulated under this item.

20. Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea

At the thirty-fifth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

21. Co-operation between the United Nations and the Organization of African Unity: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/21 (A/35/446).

22. The situation in Kampuchea: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it a report of the Secretary-General (A/35/501).

23. Question of Cyprus: report of the Secretary-General

The mandate of the United Nations Peace-keeping Force in Cyprus was extended by the Security Council on 14 December 1979 for a six-month period ending on 15 June 1980 (resolution 458 (1979)) and on 13 June 1980 for a further six-month period ending on 15 December 1980 (resolution 472 (1980)).

The Secretary-General and his Special Representative in Cyprus continued their efforts aimed at overcoming the difficulties which stood in the way of the resumption of the intercommunal talks (see S/13972, paras. 38-54, and S/PV.2230, pp. 3-6). Those efforts finally bore results when, on 9 August 1980, the intercommunal negotiations resumed at Nicosia. The substantive phase of the talks will begin on 16 September 1980.

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Reports of the Secretary-General called for under paragraph 12 of resolution 34/30: A/35/161, A/35/385-S/14100;
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General called for under paragraph 16 of resolution 34/30: $\Lambda/35/161$.
- Question of Palestine: report of the Committee on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian People

The Security Council considered the recommendations of the Committee on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian People in March and April 1980, but the recommendations of the Committee were not adopted owing to a negative vote of one of the permanent members of the Council. On the basis of paragraph 8 of resolution 34/65 A, the Committee decided that an emergency special session of the General Assembly should be held to consider the question of Palestine.

The seventh emergency special session was convened on 22 July 1980 at the request of Senegal (A/ES-7/1).

At its seventh emergency special session, the General Assembly reaffirmed the inalienable rights in Palestine of the Palestinian people, including the right to slef-determination without external interference, and to national independence and sovereignty and the right to establish its own independent sovereign State; called upon Israel to withdraw completely and unconditionally from all the Palestinian and other Arab territories occupied since June 1967, including Jerusalem, and urged that such withdrawal from all the occupied territories should start before 15 November 1980; requested and authorized the Secretary-General, in consultation, as appropriate, with the Committee, to take the necessary measures towards the implementation of the recommendations contained in paragraphs 59 to 72 of the report of the Committee to the Assembly at its thirty-first session as a basis for the solution of the question of Palestine; requested the Secretary-General to report to the Assembly at its thirty-fifth session; requested the Security Council, in the event of non-compliance by Israel with the resolution, to adopt effective measures under Chapter VII of the Charter; and decided to adjourn the seventh emergency special session temporarily and to resume its meetings upon request from Member States (resolution ES-7/2).

At the same session, the General Assembly requested the Committee to study thoroughly the reasons for the refusal of Israel to comply with the relevant United Nations resolutions, particularly resolution 31/20, in which the Assembly had endorsed the recommendations of the Committee and the numerous resolutions demanding the withdrawal of Israel from the occupied Palestinian and other Arab territories, including Jerusalem, and to submit the study to the Assembly.

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Committee on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian People called for under resolution 34/65 C: Supplement No. 35 (A/35/35);
- (b) Letters from the Chairman of the Committee: A/35/111, A/35/230, A/35/279-S/13978, A/35/377-S/14089, A/35/378-S/14909, Λ/35/398-S/14110.

25. Question of the Comorian island of Mayotte: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/69 (A/35/467).

26. The situation in the Middle East: report of the Secretary-General

On 17 June 1980, the Security Council, after considering the report of the Secretary-General (S/13994), extended the mandate of the United Nations Interim Force in Lebanon for a further period of six months, until 19 December 1980 (resolution 474 (1980)).

On 30 June 1980, the Security Council, after considering a letter of 28 May 1980 from the representative of Pakistan (S/13996), adopted a resolution on the question of Arab territories occupied by Israel since 1967, including Jerusalem (resolution 476 (1980)). On 20 August 1980, the Security Council adopted a resolution, in which it decided not to recognize the "basic law" adopted by the Israeli Knesset on Jerusalem and such other action by Israel that sought to alter the character and status of the Holy City (resolution 478 (1980)).

At its seventh emergency special session, the General Assembly considered the question of Palestine (see item 24).

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/70.

27. Question of Namibia:

- (a) Report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples
- (b) Report of the United Nations Council for Namibia

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Special Committee: A/35/23 (Part IV), to be subsequently incorporated in Supplement No. 23 (A/35/23);
- (b) Report of the United Nations Council for Namibia: Supplement No. 24 (A/35/24);

- (c) Letters from the President of the United Nations Council for Namibia: A/35/285-S/13991, A/35/300-S/14014, A/35/301-S/14015, A/35/320-S/14052, A/35/337-S/14065, A/35/338-S/14066, A/35/339-S/14067, A/35/364-S/14083.
- 28. Policies of apartheid of the Government of South Africa:
 - (a) Report of the Special Committee against Apartheid
 - (b) Report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Drafting of an International Convention against Apartheid in Sports
 - (c) Reports of the Secretary-General

On 13 June 1980, the Security Council strongly condemned the racist régime of South Africa for further aggravating the situation and its massive repression against all opponents of apartheid, for killings of peaceful demonstrators and political detainees, and for its defiance of General Assembly and Council resolutions, in particular resolution 417 (1977); called upon the South African régime to take measures immediately to eliminate the policy of apartheid and grant to all South African citizens equal rights, including equal political rights, and a full and free voice in the determination of their destiny; and requested the Security Council Committee established under resolution 421 (1977) to redouble its efforts to secure full implementation of the arms embargo against South Africa by recommending by 15 September 1980 measures to close all loopholes in the arms embargo, reinforce and make it more comprehensive (resolution 473 (1980)).

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Special Committee against Apartheid: Supplement No. 22 (A/35/22);
- (b) Special reports of the Special Committee against Apartheid: A/35/22/Add.l and 2, to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 22A;
- (c) Report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Drafting of an International Convention against Apartheid in Sports: Supplement No. 36 (A/35/36);
- (d) Reports of the Secretary-General called for under resolutions 34/93 A, B, F and L;
- (e) Letters from the Chairman of the Special Committee against Apartheid: A/35/160-S/13869, A/35/286, A/35/439-S/14160.
- 29. <u>Drafting of an international convention against the recruitment, use, financing and training of mercenaries: report of the Secretary-General</u>

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/140 (A/35/366 and Add.1 and 2).

It should be noted that the General Assembly has decided to allocate this item to the Sixth Committee.

30. Question of equitable representation on and increase in the membership of the Security Council

At its thirty-fourth session, the General Assembly decided to transmit to the thirty-fifth session the draft resolution submitted at the thirty-fourth session and related documents (decision 34/431).

At the thirty-fifth session, no other advance documentation is expected under this item.

31. Economic and social consequences of the armaments race and its extremely harmful effects on world peace and security

At the thirty-fifth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

32. Reduction of military budgets:

- (a) Report of the Disarmament Commission
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Disarmament Commission: Supplement No. 42 (A/35/42);
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General: A/35/479.
- 33. Implementation of General Assembly resolution 34/71 concerning the signature and ratification of Additional Protocol I of the Treaty for the Prohibition of Nuclear Weapons in Latin America (Treaty of Tlatelolco)

At the thirty-fifth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

34. Chemical and bacteriological (biological) weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on Disarmament, which will be issued as Supplement No. 27 (A/35/27).

35. Implementation of General Assembly resolution 34/73: report of the Committee on Disarmament

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on Disarmament, which will be issued as Supplement No. 27 (A/35/27).

36. Declaration of the 1980s as the Second Disarmament Decade: report of the Disarmament Commission

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Disarmament Commission, which has been issued as Supplement No. 42 (A/35/42).

37. Implementation of the Declaration on the Denuclearization of Africa: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/76 B (A/35/402).

38. Establishment of a nuclear-weapon-free zone in the region of the Middle East

At the thirty-fifth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

39. Establishment of a nuclear-weapon-free zone in South Asia: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/78 (A/35/452).

40. Prohibition of the development and manufacture of new types of weapons of mass destruction and new systems of such weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on Disarmament, which will be issued as Supplement No. 27 $(\Lambda/35/27)$.

41. Implementation of the Declaration of the Indian Ocean as a Zone of Peace: report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Indian Ocean

At its thirty-fourth session, the General Assembly decided to enlarge the Ad Hoc Committee by the addition of new members to be appointed by the President of the Assembly on the recommendation of the Committee (resolution 34/80 B).

By a communication dated 10 June 1980 (A/34/854), the President of the General Assembly informed the Secretary-General that, on the basis of the recommendation of the Committee, he had appointed 11 additional members. By a communication dated 31 July 1980 (A/34/854/Add.1), the President informed the Secretary-General that he had appointed Maldives a member of the Committee. At present, the Committee is composed of the following Member States:

Australia, Bangladesh, Bulgaria, Canada, China, Democratic Yemen, Djibouti, Egypt, Ethiopia, France, German Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal Republic of, Greece, India, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, Italy, Japan, Kenya, Liberia, Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mauritius, Mozambique, Netherlands, Norway,

Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Poland, Romania, Seychelles, Singapore, Somalia, Sri Lenka, Sudan, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United Republic of Tanzania, United States of America, Yemen, Yugoslavia and Zambia.

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Ad Hoc Committee, which has been issued as Supplement No. 29 (A/35/29).

42. World Disarmament Conference: report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the World Disarmament Conference

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Ad Hoc Committee, which has been issued as Supplement No. 28 (A/35/28).

43. United Nations Conference on Prohibitions or Restrictions of Use of Certain Conventional Weapons Which May Be Deemed to Be Excessively Injurious or to Have Indiscriminate Effects: report of the Conference

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Conference called for under resolution 34/82.

- 44. Review of the implementation of the recommendations and decisions adopted by the General Assembly at its tenth special session:
 - (a) Report of the Committee on Disarmament
 - (b) Report of the Disarmament Commission
 - (c) Preparations for the second special session of the General Assembly devoted to disarmament
 - (d) Paragraph 125 of the Final Document of the Tenth Special Session
 - (i) Report of the Committee on Disarmament
 - (ii) Report of the Disarmament Commission
 - (e) Implementation of the recommendations and decisions of the tenth special session
 - (f) United Nations programme of fellowships on disarmament: report of the Secretary-General
 - (g) Non-use of nuclear weapons and prevention of nuclear war: report of the Committee on Disarmament
 - (h) Disarmament Week: report of the Secretary-General
 - (i) Nuclear weapons in all aspects: report of the Committee on Disarmament
 - (j) Programme of research and studies on disarmament: report of the Secretary-General
 - (k) United Nations studies on disarmament: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Committee on Disarmament: Supplement No. 27 (A/35/27);
- (b) Report of the Disarmament Commission, called for under resolution 34/83 H: Supplement No. 42 (A/35/42):
- (c) Reports of the Secretary-General, called for under resolutions 34/83 D, I and M.
- 45. Conclusion of an international convention on the strengthening of the security of non-nuclear-weapon States against the use or threat of use of nuclear veapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on Disarmament, which will be issued as Supplement No. 27 (A/35/27).

46. Conclusion of an international convention to assure non-nuclear-weapon States against the use or threat of use of nuclear weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on Disarmament, which will be issued as Supplement No. 27 (A/35/27).

47. Strengthening of the security of non-nuclear-weapon States: report of the Committee on Disarmament

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on Disarmament, which will be issued as Supplement No. 27 (A/35/27).

- 48. General and complete disarmament:
 - (a) Report of the Committee on Disarmament
 - (b) Study on nuclear weapons: report of the Secretary-General
 - (c) Study on all the aspects of regional disarmament
 - (d) Review of the membership of the Committee on Disarmament: report of the Committee on Disarmament
 - (e) Study on the relationship between disarmament and international security: report of the Secretary-General
 - (f) Prohibition of the development, production, stockpiling and use of radiological weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament
 - (g) Confidence-building measures: report of the Secretary-General
 - (h) Non-stationing of nuclear weapons on the territories of States where there are no such weapons at present: report of the Secretary-General
 - (i) Strategic arms limitation talks

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Committee on Disarmament: Supplement No. 27 (A/35/27);
- (b) Reports of the Secretary-General called for under resolutions 33/91 D, E and I and 34/87 B and C.
- 49. Israeli nuclear armament: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/89 (A/35/458).

- 50. Review of the implementation of the Declaration on the Strengthening of International Security:
 - (a) Implementation of the Declaration: report of the Secretary-General
 - (b) Mon-interference in the internal affairs of States

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/100 (A/35/505 and Add.1).

51. <u>Peaceful settlement of disputes between States: report of the Secretary-</u> General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/102 (A/35/391 and Add.1).

It should be noted that the General Assembly has decided to allocate this item to the Sixth Committee.

52. Effects of atomic radiation: report of the United Nations Scientific Committee on the Effects of Atomic Radiation

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Scientific Committee (A/35/451).

- 53. United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East:
 - (a) Report of the Commissioner-General
 - (b) Report of the Working Group on the Financing of the United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East
 - (c) Report of the United Nations Conciliation Commission for Palestine
 - (d) Reports of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Commissioner-General of UNRWA: Supplement No. 13 (A/35/13);
- (b) Report of the Working Group on the Financing of UNRWA called for under resolution 34/52 D;

- (c) Report of the United Nations Conciliation Commission for Palestine called for under resolution 34/52 A: A/35/474;
- (d) Reports of the Secretary-General called for under resolutions 34/52 C, E and F.
- 54. Comprehensive review of the whole question of peace-keeping operations in all their aspects: report of the Special Committee on Peace-keeping Operations

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Special Committee called for under resolution 34/53.

- 55. International co-operation in the peaceful uses of outer space:
 - (a) Report of the Committee on the Peaceful Uses of Outer Space
 - (b) Report of the Preparatory Committee for the Second United Nations Conference on the Exploration and Peaceful Uses of Outer Space

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Committee on the Peaceful Uses of Outer Space: Supplement No. 20 (A/35/20);
- (b) Report of the Preparatory Committee for the Second United Nations Conference on the Exploration and Peaceful Uses of Outer Space: Supplement No. 46 (A/35/46).
- Preparation of an international convention on principles governing the use by States of artificial earth satellites for direct television broadcasting: report of the Committee on the Peaceful Uses of Outer Space

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the relevant parts of the report of the Committee on the Peaceful Uses of Outer Space, which has been issued as Supplement No. 20 (A/35/20).

57. Report of the Special Committee to Investigate Israeli Practices Affecting the Human Rights of the Population of the Occupied Territories

- (a) Report of the Special Committee called for under paragraph 9 of resolution 34/90 A3
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General called for under paragraph 11 of resolution 34/30 A.

58. Question of the Malagasy islands of Glorieuses, Juan de Nova, Europa and Bassas da India: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/91 (A/35/480).

- 59. Questions relating to information:
 - (a) Report of the Committee on Information
 - (b) Report of the Secretary-General
 - (c) Report of the Director-General of the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Committee on Information called for under resolution 34/182: Supplement No. 21 (A/35/21);
- (b) Report of the Joint Inspection Unit: A/34/379 and Add.1;
- (c) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/182: A/35/504;
- (d) Note by the Secretary-General transmitting the report of the Lirector-General of UNESCO called for under resolution 34/182.
- (d) Co-operation and assistance in the application and improvement of national information and mass communication systems for social progress and development: report of the Director-General of the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General transmitting the report of the Director-General of UNESCO called for under resolution 34/181 (A/35/362).

60. Question of the composition of the relevant organs of the United Nations

At the thirty-fifth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

- 61. Development and international economic co-operation:
 - (a) International development strategy

No advance documentation is expected under this subitem (but see sect. I, para. 3, above).

(b) Charter of Economic Rights and Duties of States

At the thirty-fifth session, no advance documentation is expected under this subitem.

(c) Trade and Development:

- (i) Report of the Trade and Development Board
- (ii) Reports of the Secretary-General

At its thirty-fourth session, the General Assembly inter alia, endorsed UNCTAD resolution 110 (V) concerning the particular problems facing Zaire with regard to transport, transit and access to foreign markets; and requested the Secretary-General to take the necessary steps to enable the Economic Commission for Africa to implement the resolution and to report thereon to the Assembly at its thirty-fifth session (resolution 34/193); decided to convene a third session of the United Nations Conference on an International Code of Conduct on the Transfer of Technology in the first half of 1980 (resolution 34/195); requested the Secretary-General to take the necessary measures with respect to the co-ordination of the treatment of the question of reverse transfer of technology within the United Nations system, bearing in mind relevant paragraphs of Assembly resolution 33/151 and UNCTAD resolution 102 (V); requested the Trade and Development Board, as envisaged in paragraph 6 of resolution 102 (V), to proceed at its twentieth session with the consideration of appropriate arrangements. including the necessity of convening a group of experts, to examine the feasibility of measuring human resource flows; and requested the Secretary-General to carry out a study on the feasibility of the proposals on the establishment of an international labour compensatory facility and to submit to the Assembly a progress report at its thirty-fifth session and a final report at its thirty-sixth session (resolution 34/200).

At the same session, the General Assembly adopted resolutions under this item relating to the United Nations Cocoa Conference (resolution 34/23), assistance to Antigua, St. Kitts-Nevis-Anguilla, Saint Lucia and Saint Vincent (resolution 34/194) (see item 64 (b)), the fifth and sixth sessions of UNCTAD (resolution 34/196), measures to combat the world inflationary phenomenon (resolution 34/197), action in favour of developing island countries (resolution 34/205), and the convening of a resumed session of the United Nations Conference on Restrictive Business Practices (decision 34/447).

United Nations Negotiating Conference on a Common Fund under the Integrated Programme for Commodities

The United Nations Conference on Trade and Development in its resolution 93 (IV) on the Integrated Programme for Commodities agreed that steps would be taken towards the negotiation of a common fund and requested the Secretary-General of UNCTAD to convene a negotiating conference open to all members of UNCTAD on a common fund no later than March 1977. After three preparatory meetings, the first session of the Conference was convened from 7 March to 2 April 1977.

Consequent upon the suspension of its second session on 1 December 1977, the General Assembly reaffirmed the urgency of establishing the common fund and called for a reconvening of the Conference after appropriate consultations (resolution 32/193). Subsequently, the Conference was reconvened from 14 to 30 November 1978.

At its third session, from 12 to 19 March 1979, the Conference, by its resolution 1 (III), reached agreement on the Fundamental Elements of the Common Fund, and requested the Secretary-General of UNCTAD to convene an Interim Committee of the Negotiating Conference to consider the elements requiring further elaboration, to draft the Articles of Agreement and to make recommendations regarding the preparatory work required to bring the Fund into operation. The Interim Committee held five sessions during the period September 1979 to April 1980.

At its thirty-fourth session, the General Assembly, having taken note of Trade and Development Board resolution 206 (XIX), agreed to make appropriate arrangements to advance the necessary funds up to a total of \$1.8 million to enable the financing of the preparatory work required to bring the Common Fund into operation (decision 34/446).

At its fourth session, the Conference adopted the text of the Agreement Establishing the Common Fund for Commodities (TD/IPC/CF/CONF/24) on 27 June 1980. The Final Act of the Conference (TD/IPC/CF/CONF/23) was signed by the representatives of 92 States. The Agreement is open for signature by all States listed in schedule A to the Agreement, and by intergovernmental organizations specified in article 4 (b) of the Agreement, at United Nations Headquarters from 1 October 1980 until one year after the date of its entry into force.

United Nations Conference on a Convention on International Multimodal Transport

In pursuance of a request of the Economic and Social Council contained in resolution 1734 (LIV) of 10 January 1973, the Intergovernmental Preparatory Group on a Convention on International Multimodal Transport was established by the Trade and Development Board by its decision 96 (XII). On 9 March 1979, at its sixth session, the Group adopted the text of a draft convention for a transmittal to the Trade and Development Board at its tenth special session. At its thirty-third session, in 1978, the General Assembly decided that a Conference of Plenipotentiaries on a Convention on International Multimodal Transport should be convened at dates to be determined by the Trade and Development Board after having received the recommendation of the Intergovernmental Preparatory Group (resolution 33/160).

The first part of the United Nations Conference was held from 12 to 30 November 1979 and the resumed session from 8 to 24 May 1980. At the 8th (closing) meeting on 24 May 1980 the Conference adopted the United Nations Convention on International Multimodal Transport of Goods (TD/MT/CONF/16). The Final Act of the Conference was signed by 71 countries (TD/MT/CONF/15). The Convention shall be open for signature at United Nations Headquarters from 1 September 1980 until 31 August 1981 and will remain open for accession thereafter. It will enter into force 12 months after 30 States have become contracting parties either by definitive signature, ratification or accession.

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Trade and Development Board on the work of its eleventh special session and of its twentieth session: Supplement No. 15 (A/35/15);
- (b) Reports of the Secretary-General:
 - (i) Particular problems confronting Zaire with regard to transport, transit and access to foreign markets, called for under resolution 34/193;
 - (ii) Study on the feasibility of the establishment of an international labour compensatory facility, called for under resolution 34/200: A/35/198.

(d) <u>Industrialization</u>:

- (i) Report of the Third General Conference of the United Nations
 Industrial Development Organization
- (ii) Report of the Industrial Development Board

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Third General Conference of UNIDO (ID/CONF.4/22);
- (b) Report of the Industrial Development Board on the work of its first special session and of its fourteenth session: Supplement No. 16 (A/35/16).
- (e) Science and technology for development: report of the Intergovernmental Committee on Science and Technology for Development

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Intergovernmental Committee on Science and Technology for Development, which will be issued as Supplement No. 37 (A/35/37).

(f) Natural resources: reports of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following reports of the Secretary-General:

(a) Launching of the International Drinking Water Supply and Sanitation Decade, called for under General Assembly resolution 34/191 and paragraph 2 of Economic and Social Council resolution 1979/31;

- (b) Bilateral and multilateral assistance, called for under paragraph 4 of Economic and Social Council resolution 1979/31;
- (c) Regional reviews of preparatory activities for the International Drinking Water Supply and Sanitation Decade, called for under Economic and Social Council resolution 1979/31;
- (d) Co-ordination of activities of the United Nations system in the field of assistance in technology transfer, called for under paragraph 8 of resolution 34/201;
- (e) Multilateral development assistance for the exploration of natural resources, called for under paragraph 10 of resolution 34/201.
- (g) Food problems: report of the World Food Council

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the World Food Council on the work of its sixth session, which has been issued as Supplement No. 19 (A/35/19).

(h) Financial, monetary and related matters: report of the Secretary-General

Transfer of real resources to developing countries

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General transmitting the report called for under paragraph 4 of resolution 34/189 (A/35/380).

International monetary reform

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Secretary-General called for under paragraph 1 of resolution 34/216: A/35/465;
- (b) Note by the Secretary-General transmitting the report called for under paragraph 2 of resolution 34/216.
- (i) Economic and technical co-operation among developing countries: report of the high-level meeting on the review of technical co-operation among developing countries

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the high-level meeting on the review of technical co-operation among developing countries, called for under resolution 34/117, which has been issued as Supplement No. 39 (A/35/39).

(j) Restructuring of the economic and social sectors of the United Nations system: reports of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following reports of the Secretary-General:

- (a) Implementation of section IV of resolution 33/202, called for under resolution 34/215;
- (b) Decentralization of activities to, and strengthening of, the regional commissions, called for under resolution 34/206 and Economic and Social Council resolution 1979/64;
- (c) Implementation of section VI of the annex to resolution 32/197, called for under decision 34/451.
- (k) Environment:
 - (i) Report of the Governing Council of the United Nations Environment
 Programme
 - (ii) Reports of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Governing Council: Supplement No. 25 (A/35/25);
- (b) Note by the Secretary-General transmitting the report of the Governing Council on the implementation of the Plan of Action to Combat Desertification, called for under resolution 32/172, and on the implementation of the Plan of Action in the Sudano-Sahelian region, called for under resolution 34/187: A/35/411;
- (c) Reports of the Secretary-General:
 - (i) Study on financing the Plan of Action to Combat Desertification, called for under resolution 34/184: A/35/396;
 - (ii) Restoration and improvement of the Fouta-Djallon massif, called for under resolution 34/185: A/35/368;
- (d) Note by the Secretary-General on conventions and protocols, called for under resolution 3436 (XXX): A/35/359.
- (1) Human settlements:
 - (i) Report of the Commission on Human Settlements
 - (ii) Report of the Secretary-General

The Executive Director of the United Nations Centre for Human Settlements (Habitat), Mr. Arcot Ramachandran, took up his duties on 11 October 1978. The secretariat of the Centre is at Nairobi.

At its thirty fourth session, the General Assembly, inter alia, requested the Secretary-General to prepare and submit to the Assembly at its thirty-fifth session an analytical report on the social and economic impact of the Israeli occupation on the living conditions of the Palestinian people in the occupied Arab territories (resolution 34/113); decided that the quinquennial housing survey called for in resolution 2598 (XXIV) should become the "Global report on human settlements" and should be issued every five years; and requested the Executive Director of the Centre to prepare a biennial report in 1982, beginning with an interim report in 1981, on the financial and other assistance provided to developing countries on human settlements, co-operation between the Centre and non-governmental organizations, and information on the human settlements activities of intergovernmental organizations (resolution 34/114); decided that, upon the termination or expiration of the Agreement between the Government of Canada and the United Nations, the functions and transferable assets of the United Nations Audio-Visual Information Centre on Human Settlements (Vision Habitat) should be transferred to the United Nations Centre for Human Settlements (resolution 34/115); urged Member States to devote a larger share of national resources to the strengthening of human settlements activities, and requested them to report every two years to the Commission on Human Settlements on progress made in human settlements activities (resolution 34/116); and requested the Secretary-General to ensure the immediate availability of additional resources necessary to implement at the regional level the work programme of the Centre as approved by the Commission on Human Settlements at its second session (resolution 34/229).

The third session of the Commission was held at Mexico City from 6 to 15 May 1980.

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Commission on Human Settlements: Supplement No. 8 (A/35/8);
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/113.
- (m) Effective mobilization and integration of women in development: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/204 (A/35/82).

(n) Examination of long-term trends in economic development: report of the Secretary-General

At its thirtieth session, in 1975, the General Assembly stated that an examination of long-term trends in the economic development of individual regions was of great importance for securing a rapid rate of economic development of all countries, in particular of developing countries, and that such an examination would also contribute towards the elimination of the negative phenomena in the economies of those countries and regions; and requested the Secretary-General to

prepare a comprehensive report on the long-term trends and forecasts in the economic development of the various regions and their mutual relationship, including methodological guidelines for the further examination of such trends in the region (resolution 3508 (XXX)).

At its thirty-second session, the General Assembly took note of the report of the Secretary-General on long-term trends in the economic development of the various regions of the world and their mutual relationship and studies of the regional commissions annexed thereto (E/5937 and Corr.1, E/5937/Add.1 and Add.1/Corr.1 and 2, E/5937/Add.2-4 and Add.4/Corr.1); endorsed Economic and Social Council resolution 2090 (LXIII), which contained the recommendation to start, on the basis of the regional studies under way, preparations for the elaboration of an over-all socio-economic perspective of the development of the world economy up to the year 2000, with special emphasis on the years up to 1990 and on the problems of developing countries; and decided to consider the status of the examination of long-term economic trends at its thirty-fourth session as a separate agenda item (resolution 32/57).

At its thirty-third session, in the course of its consideration of the item relating to the report of the Economic and Social Council (see item 12), the General Assembly took note of the progress report of the Secretary-General (E/1978/71) on long-term trends in the economic development of world regions (decision 33/436).

At its thirty-fourth session, the General Assembly requested the Secretary-General and the United Nations organizatons, organs and bodies concerned to continue their analytical work devoted to the examination of long-term economic and social trends and to make it available in the process of formulation of economic policies and decision-making, in particular with regard to development of international co-operation; and further requested the Secretary-General, in consultation with the Committee for Development Planning and taking into account the international development strategy for the third United Nations development decade, to submit to the Assembly at its thirty-fifth session his views on the possible outline and method of preparation of an over-all socio-economic perspective of the development of the world economy up to the year 2000, with special emphasis on the period up to 1990 and, in particular, on the problems of the developing countries (resolution 34/57). At the same session, the Assembly adopted a resolution relating to health as an integral part of development (resolution 34/58).

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/57 (A/35/345).

(o) United Nations Special Fund

At the thirty-fifth session, no advance documentation is expected under this subitem.

- (p) United Nations Conference on New and Renewable Sources of Energy:
 - (i) Report of the Preparatory Committee for the United Nations
 Conference on New and Renewable Sources of Energy
 - (ii) Reports of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Preparatory Committee: Supplement No. 43 (A/35/43);
- (b) Reports of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/190.
- (q) United Nations Conference on the Least Developed Countries: report of the Preparatory Committee for the United Nations Conference on the Least Developed Countries

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Preparatory Committee, which will be issued as Supplement No. 45 (A/35/45).

62. Operational activities for development:

(a) Comprehensive policy review of operational activities of the United Nations system: report of the Secretary-General

At its second regular session of 1980, the Economic and Social Council, inter alia, took note of the report of the Director-General for Development and International Economic Co-operation (A/35/224 and Corr.1) on some policy issues pertaining to operational activities for development undertaken by the United Nations system and the suggested approach to the policy issues contained therein; invited the General Assembly at its thirty-fifth session, taking into account the recommendations of the report of the Director-General and the discussion held at the second regular session of the Council of 1980, to consider and agree upon the contents of and procedures for regular policy reviews in future years, with particular reference to technical co-operation supported by appropriate statistical material, bearing in mind the orientation in the longer term of operational activities of the United Nations system as well as their contribution to the implementation of the new international development strategy; invited the Assembly to give consideration to grouping within a single analytical framework all types of operational activities for development of the United Nations system, to be accompanied by relevant statistical material, without prejudice to the relationship agreements between the United Nations and the specialized agencies; and invited the Assembly to request the Director-General to submit reports biennally for future policy reviews of operational activities, with particular attention to the issues selected by the Assembly for consideration (resolution 1980/66).

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 33/201.

(b) United Nations Development Programme: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Economic and Social Council: A/35/3 and addenda, to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/35/3/Rev.1);
- (b) Report of the Governing Council of UNDP on its twenty-seventh session;
- (c) Report of the Secretary-General called for under Assembly resolutions 33/135 and 34/106 and Economic and Social Council resolution 1979/52 (DP/443).
- (c) United Nations Capital Development Fund

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Economic and Social Council: A/35/3 and addenda, to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/35/3/Rev.1);
- (b) Report of the Governing Council of UNDP on its twenty-seventh session.
- (d) United Nations Revolving Fund for Natural Resources Exploration

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Economic and Social Council: A/35/3 and addenda, to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/34/3/Rev.1);
- (b) Report of the Governing Council of UNDP on its twenty-seventh session.
- (e) <u>United Nations Fund for Population Activities:</u> report of the <u>Secretary-General</u>

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/104 (A/35/442).

(f) United Nations Volunteers programme

- (a) Report of the Economic and Social Council: A/35/3 and addenda, to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/35/3/Rev.1);
- (b) Report of the Governing Council of UNDP on its twenty-seventh session.

(g) United Nations Special Fund for Land-locked Developing Countries

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Economic and Social Council: A/35/3 and addenda, to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/35/3/Rev.1);
- (b) Report of the Governing Council of UNDP on its twenty-seventh session.
- (h) United Nations Children's Fund

At the thirty-fifth session, in addition to the oral report on the International Year of the Child called for under resolution 34/4, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Executive Board of UNICEF on its annual session.

(i) World Food Programme

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the relevant part of the report of the Economic and Social Council (A/35/3/Add.9).

(j) Technical co-operation activities undertaken by the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the relevant parts of the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Economic and Social Council: A/35/3 and addenda, to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/35/3/Rev.1);
- (b) Report of the Governing Council of UNDP on its twenty-seventh session.

63. Training and research:

(a) United Nations Institute for Training and Research: report of the Executive Director

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Executive Director for the period from 1 July 1979 to 30 June 1980, which has been issued as Supplement No. 14 (A/35/14).

(b) <u>United Nations University: report of the Council of the United Nations University</u>

As at 15 September 1980, the membership of the Council of the United Nations University was the following:

Mrs. Estefania Aldaba-Lim (Philippines)*

Mr. Ungku Abdul Aziz (Malaysia)**

Mr. Daniel Adzie Bekoe (Ghana) **

Mrs. Elise M. Boulding (United States of America)**

Mr. Pawel Bozyk (Poland)*

Mr. Carlos Chagas (Brazil)*

Mr. Wilbert Kumalija Chagula (United Republic of Tanzania)*

Mr. Satish Chandra (India) **

Mr. Jean Coulomb (France)*

Mr. Valy Charles Diarrassouba (Ivory Coast)**

Mr. Chams E. El-Wakil (Egypt)*

Mr. Dennis H. Irvine (Guyana)**

Mr. André Louis Jaumotte (Belgium) **

Mr. Reimut Jochimsen (Federal Republic of Germany) ***

Mr. Malu Wa Kalenga (Zaire)*

Mr. F. S. C. P. Kalpage (Sri Lanka) **

Mr. John Cowdery Kendrew (United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland)**

Mr. Karl Eric Knutsson (Sweden)**

Mr. Felipe E. MacGregor (Peru)*

Mr. Abdelsalam Majali (Jordan)*

Mr. Shizuo Saito (Japan)**

Mrs. Ines Wesley Tanascović (Yugoslavia)*

Mr. Victor L. Urquidi (Mexico)**

Mr. Stephan Verosta (Austria)*

Mr. Soedjatmoko (Rector)***

^{*} Term of office expires on 2 May 1983.

^{**} Term of office expires on 2 May 1986.

^{***} Term of office expires on 31 August 1985.

Ex officio members

- Mr. Kurt Waldheim, Secretary-General of the United Nations
- Mr. Amadou-Mahtar M'Bow, Director-General of the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization
- Mr. Davidson Nicol, Executive Director of the United Nations Institute for Training and Research

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Council of the United Nations University, which has been issued as Supplement No. 31 (A/35/31).

(c) University for Peace: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/111 (A/35/468).

- 64. Special economic and disaster relief assistance:
 - (a) Office of the United Nations Disaster Relief Co-ordinator: report of the Secretary-General

At its second regular session of 1980, the Economic and Social Council, deeply concerned by the gravity of the food situation resulting from drought and other natural disasters facing Djibouti, Somalia, the Sudan and Uganda, and noting with appreciation the work of the Office of the United Nations Disaster Relief Co-ordinator, appealed to Member States and to appropriate organizations and agencies to provide assistance to the Governments of those countries; and requested the Secretary-General to send, as a matter of urgency, a multiagency mission to the countries mentioned, to assess the extent of the problem and the magnitude of the assistance required, to mobilize humanitarian assistance from the international community, and to report to the General Assembly at its thirty-fifth session on the progress achieved (resolution 1980/70).

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Secretary-General on the activities of the Office of the Co-ordinator, called for under resolutions 2816 (XXVI), 3532 (XXX) and 34/55;
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General called for under Economic and Social Council resolution 1980/70.
- (b) Special economic assistance programmes: reports of the Secretary-General

Assistance to Nicaragua

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/8 (A/35/507).

Assistance to the Dominican Republic

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/18 (A/35/476).

Assistance to Dominica

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/19 (A/35/445).

Assistance to Ethiopia

At its first regular session of 1980, the Economic and Social Council, recognizing the need for continued financial and material support from the international community in order to provide the necessary care for the large number of displaced persons in Ethiopia, appealed to the international community to assist the Government of Ethiopia in its effort to provide relief and rehabilitation to the displaced persons; requested the Secretary-General, in co-operation with the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees, to send a mission to Ethiopia to assess the extent of the problem and the magnitude of assistance required and to mobilize humanitarian assistance; and further requested the Secretary-General to report to the Council at its second regular session of 1980 and to the General Assembly at its thirty-fifth session (resolution 1980/8).

At its second regular session of 1980, the Economic and Social Council took note of the report of the interagency mission which visited Ethiopia from 6 to 15 July 1980 to assess the extent of the problem of displaced persons in Ethiopia and the magnitude of the assistance required; commended the action of the Secretary-General in arranging for a comprehensive report on the needs to be circulated to the international community; requested the Secretary-General, in consultation with the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees, to appeal to the international community and to find ways and means of urgently mobilizing humanitarian assistance; appealed to all Member States, the United Nations organizations and programmes concerned, other specialized agencies, intergovernmental, governmental and non-governmental organizations, and voluntary agencies to assist the Government of Ethiopia in its effort to provide relief and rehabilitation to the displaced persons in Ethiopia; decided to bring the resolution to the attention of the General Assembly at its thirty-fifth session; and requested the Secretary-General to report on the implementation of the resolution to the Assembly at that session (resolution 1980/54).

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under Assembly resolution 34/54 and Economic and Social Council resolutions 1980/8 and 1980/54 (A/35/360).

Assistance to Cape Verde

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/119 (A/35/332).

Assistance to Chad

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/120 (A/35/488).

Assistance to Guinea-Bissau

At the thirty fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/121 (A/35/343).

Assistance to Uganda

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/122 (A/35/489).

Assistance to Equatorial Guinea

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary General called for under resolution 34/123 (A/35/447 and Add.1).

Assistance to Djibouti

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/124 (A/35/415).

Assistance to Botswana

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/125 (A/35/162-S/13870).

Assistance to Seychelles

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary General called for under resolution 34/126 (A/35/393).

Assistance to the Comoros

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/127 (A/35/394).

Assistance to Zambia

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/128 (A/35/208-S/13924).

Assistance to Mozambique

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/129 (A/35/297-S/14007).

Assistance to Lesotho

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/130 (A/35/432-S/14153).

Assistance to Sao Tome and Principe

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/131 (A/35/333).

Assistance to Tonga

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/132 (A/35/490).

Assistance to Lebanon

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly, will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under Assembly resolution 34/135 and Economic and Social Council resolution 1980/15 (A/35/99 and Add.1).

Assistance to Antigua, St. Kitts-Nevis-Anguilla, Saint Lucia and Saint Vincent

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/194 (A/35/499).

(c) Implementation of the medium-term and long-term recovery and rehabilitation programme in the Sudano-Sahelian region: report of the Secretary-General

At its thirty-fourth session, the General Assembly, <u>inter alia</u>, noted with satisfaction the decisive role played by the United Nations Sudano-Sahelian Office, on the one hand, in helping to combat the effects of the drought and to implement the priority medium-term and long-term recovery and rehabilitation programme adopted by the States members of the Permanent Inter-State Committee on Drought Control in the Sahel and, on the other hand, in mobilizing the necessary resources to finance priority projects; took note with satisfaction of the report of the Secretary-General (A/34/432); requested all Member States, specialized agencies and other organizations of the United Nations system, private organizations and individuals to give special attention to the food situation in Cape Verde, Chad and Mauritania; reaffirmed the role of the United Nations Sudano-Sahelian Office as the central point and principal body responsible for co-ordinating the efforts of United Nations agencies to help the countries of the Sahel to implement their

A/35/100/Add.1 English Page 54

recovery and rehabilitation programme; and requested the Secretary-General to continue to report to the Assembly, through the Governing Council of the United Nations Development Programme and the Economic and Social Council, on the implementation of the medium-term and long-term recovery and rehabilitation programme in the Sudano-Sahelian region (resolution 34/16).

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/16 (A/35/176).

65. Crime prevention and control:

- (a) Capital punishment: report of the Sixth United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders
- (b) Sixth United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders
- (c) Implementation of the conclusions of the Fifth United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 32/59: A/35/289;
- (b) Note by the Secretary-General called for under resolution 32/61 and Economic and Social Council decision 1980/106.
- 66. Adverse consequences for the enjoyment of human rights of political, military, economic and other forms of assistance given to colonial and racist régimes in southern Africa

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the revised report of the Special Rapporteur.

67. Implementation of the Programme for the Decade for Action to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/24 (A/35/371).

68. Elimination of all forms of religious intolerance

At the thirty-fifth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

69. <u>International Youth Year: Participation, Development, Peace: report of the Secretary-General</u>

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the note by the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/151 (A/35/361).

70. Preservation and further development of cultural values, including the protection, restitution and return of cultural and artistic property

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General transmitting the report of the Director-General of UNESCO (A/35/349).

71. Problems of the elderly and the aged: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 33/52: A/35/130;
- (b) Statement of the administrative and financial implications of the proposals contained in the Secretary-General's report: A/35/130/Add.1.

72. Human rights and scientific and technological developments

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General (A/35/202) referring to the report called for under resolution 33/53.

73. Question of a convention on the rights of the child

At the thirty-fifth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

74. Elimination of all forms of racial discrimination:

(a) Report of the Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee covering the work of its twenty-first and twenty-second sessions, which will be issued as Supplement No. 18 (A/35/18).

(b) Future meetings of the Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/28 (A/35/414).

(c) Status of the International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/26 (A/35/196).

(d) Status of the International Convention on the Suppression and Punishment of the Crime of Apartheid: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary General called for under resolution 34/27 (A/35/197 and Add.1).

75. Importance of the universal realization of the right of peoples to self-determination and of the speedy granting of independence to colonial countries and peoples for the effective guarantee and observance of human rights: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/44 (A/35/146 and Add.1).

- 76. International Covenants on Human Rights:
 - (a) Report of the Human Rights Committee

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Human Rights Committee covering the work of its eighth, ninth and tenth sessions, which will be issued as Supplement No. 40 (A/35/40).

(b) Future meetings of the Human Rights Committee: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under paragraph 9 of resolution 34/45 (A/35/417).

(c) Status of the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights and the Optional Protocol to the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under paragraph 10 of resolution 34/45 (A/35/195).

77. Alternative approaches and ways and means within the United Nations system for improving the effective enjoyment of human rights and fundamental freedoms: reports of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following reports of the Secretary-General:

- (a) Status of international instruments in the field of human rights for which he acts as depositary, called for under resolution 3451 (XXX): A/35/389;
- (b) Implementation of resolution 34/46, called for under resolution 34/46: A/35/373;
- (c) Services of the Secretariat concerned with human rights, called for under resolution 34/47.

78. Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees: report of the High Commissioner

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the High Commissioner covering the period from 1 April 1979 to 31 March 1980, which will be issued as Supplement No. 12 (A/35/12). An addendum, containing the report on the thirty-first session of the Executive Committee of the High Commissioner's Programme, will be circulated subsequently as Supplement No. 12A (A/35/12/Add.1).

79. International Year of Disabled Persons: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following reports of the Secretary-General:

- (a) Report on the International Institute for the Rehabilitation of Disabled Persons, called for under paragraph 9 of resolution 34/154;
- (b) Report on the work of the Advisory Committee for the International Year of Disabled Persons, called for under paragraph 12 of resolution 34/154: A/35/444.

80. United Nations Decade for Women: Equality, Development and Peace:

- (a) World Conference of the United Nations Decade for Women
- (b) <u>Voluntary Fund for the United Nations Decade for Women: report of</u> the Secretary-General
- (c) International Research and Training Institute for the Advancement of Women: report of the Secretary-General

At its thirty-fourth session, the General Assembly, inter alia, called upon Member States to ensure, as regards both education and access to public functions of a social, economic, administrative or political character, conditions of equality between men and women, and promotion without discrimination; and called upon Governments to take steps to ensure effective participation of women in the decision-making process with respect to foreign policy and international economic and political co-operation, including steps to ensure that they had equal access to diplomatic functions and that they were represented in the United Nations and other international organizations (resolution 34/155); noted with satisfaction the decisions of the Consultative Committee on the Voluntary Fund for the United Nations Decade for Women during its fifth and sixth sessions (A/34/612); and requested the Secretary-General to continue to report annually on the management of the Fund as well as on the progress in the implementation of its activities (resolution 34/156); endorsed Economic and Social Council resolution 1979/11 and accepted with appreciation the offer of the Government of the Dominican Republic to act as host for the International Research and Training Institute for the Advancement of Women: invited Governments to contribute to the United Nations Trust Fund for the Institute; and requested the Secretary-Ceneral to submit a report to the Assembly

at its thirty-fifth session, through the Council, on the work of the Institute, together with the report of the Board of Trustees (resolution 34/157); requested the Institute to give priority in its programme of work to the question of the effective mobilization and integration of women in development (resolution 34/204); urged the Commission on the Status of Women to consider at its twenty-eighth session the question of elaborating a draft declaration on the participation of women in the struggle for the strengthening of international peace and security and against colonialism, racism, racial discrimination, foreign aggression and occupation and all forms of foreign domination, in accordance with resolution 32/142, and for the full and effective enjoyment of human rights and fundamental freedoms (resolution 34/158); and urged States to take necessary measures to promote full equality of women with men in education and in the economic and social fields (resolution 34/159). At the same session, the Assembly decided on further arrangements for the Conference (resolutions 34/160 and 34/162).

At its first regular session of 1980, the Economic and Social Council referred to the General Assembly for consideration at its thirty-fifth session the question of elaborating a draft declaration on the participation of women in the struggle for the strengthening of international peace and security and against colonialism, racial discrimination, foreign aggression and occupation and all forms of foreign domination (resolution 1980/36).

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Conference;
- (b) Reports of the Secretary-General:
 - (i) Voluntary Fund for the United Nations Decade for Women, called for under resolution 34/156;
 - (ii) International Research and Training Institute for the Advancement of Women, called for under resolution 34/157: A/35/94.
- 81. Policies and programmes relating to youth: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/163 (A/35/503).

82. Torture and other cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or punishment:

- (a) Questionnaire on the Declaration on the Protection of All Persons
 from Being Subjected to Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading
 Treatment or Punishment: report of the Secretary-General
- (b) Unilateral declarations by Member States against torture and other cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or punishment: report of the Secretary-General
- (c) Draft Code of Medical Ethics: report of the Secretary-General
- (d) Draft body of principles for the protection of all persons under any form of detention or imprisonment: report of the Secretary-General

- (a) Report of the Economic and Social Council: A/35/3 and addenda, to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/35/3/Rev.1);
- (b) Reports of the Secretary-General:
 - (i) Replies to questionnaire, called for under paragraph 6 of resolution 34/167: A/35/369 and Add.1;
 - (ii) Unilateral declarations, called for under paragraph 9 of resolution 34/167: A/35/370;
 - (iii) Draft Code of Medical Ethics, called for under resolution 34/168: A/35/372;
 - (iv) Draft body of principles for the protection of all persons under any form of detention or imprisonment, called for under Economic and Social Council resolution 1979/34: A/35/401 and Add.1.

83. Status of the Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination against Women: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 31/180 (A/35/428).

- 84. Information from Non-Self-Governing Territories transmitted under Article 73 e of the Charter of the United Nations:
 - (a) Report of the Secretary-General
 - (b) Report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Secretary-General;
- (b) Report of the Special Committee A/35/23 (Part III), to be subsequently incorporated in Supplement No. 23 (A/35/23).
- 85. Question of East Timor:
 - (a) Report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples
 - (b) Report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Special Committee: A/35/23 (Part IV), to be subsequently incorporated in Supplement No. 23 (A/35/23).
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General.
- S6. Activities of foreign economic and other interests which are impeding the implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples in Mamibia and in all other Territories under colonial domination and efforts to eliminate colonialism, apartheid, and racial discrimination in southern Africa: report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Special Committee (A/35/23 (Part III)), which will be subsequently incorporated in Supplement No. 23 (A/35/23).

- 87. Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples by the specialized agencies and the international institutions associated with the United Nations:
 - (a) Report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples
 - (b) Report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Special Committee: A/35/23 (Part III), to be subsequently incorporated in Supplement No. 23 (A/35/23);
- (b) Report of the Economic and Social Council: A/35/3 and addenda to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/35/3/Rev.1);
- (c) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/42: A/35/178 and Add.1-3.
- 88. United Nations Educational and Training Programme for Southern Africa: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General on the Programme.

89. Offers by Member States of study and training facilities for inhabitants of Non-Self-Governing Territories: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/32.

- 90. Financial reports and accounts, and reports of the Board of Auditors:
 - (a) United Nations
 - (b) United Nations Development Programme
 - (c) United Nations Children's Fund
 - (d) United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East
 - (e) United Nations Institute for Training and Research
 - (f) Voluntary funds administerd by the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees

- (g) Fund of the United Nations Environment Programme
- (h) United Nations Fund for Population Activities
- (i) United Nations Habitat and Human Settlements Foundation

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Financial reports:
 - (i) United Nations: Supplement No. 5 (A/35/5);
 - (ii) United Mations Development Programme: Supplement No. 5A (A/35/5/Add.1);
 - (iii) United Nations Children's Fund: Supplement No. 5B (A/35/5/Add.2);
 - (iv) United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Mear East: Supplement Mo. 5C (A/35/5/Add.3);
 - (v) United Mations Institute for Training and Research: Supplement No. 5D (A/35/5/Add.4);
 - (vi) Voluntary funds administered by the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees: Supplement No. 5E (A/35/5/Add.5);
 - (vii) Fund of the United Nations Environment Programme: Supplement No. 5F (A/35/5/Add.6);
 - - (ix) United Nations Habitat and Human Settlements Foundation: Supplement No. 5H (A/35/5/Add.8);
- (b) Report of the Advisory Committee: A/35/437.

91. Programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981

At the thirty fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Performance report of the Secretary-General on the programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981;
- (b) Related report of the Advisory Committee.

Revised estimates in respect of certain parts of the budget will be submitted as the need arises. A number of other documents will be submitted under this item, in particular on the following subjects:

Conditions of service and compensation for officials, other than Secretariat officials, serving the General Assembly

At the thirty fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the review by the Secretary-General called for under section XIII of resolution 34/233.

Organizational nomenclature in the Secretariat

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General on this matter.

Accommodation at the Vienna International Centre

At the thirty fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the review by the Secretary General of the operating expenses of the Vienna International Centre, which was recommended by the Advisory Committee in paragraph 3 of its report (A/34/7/Add.26).

Emoluments of the members of the International Court of Justice

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the review called for under resolution 31/204.

Arabic language services

At the thirty fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/226.

First-class travel in the United Nations organizations

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary General called for under resolution 32/198.

Use of experts and consultants in the United Nations

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary General called for under resolution 33/117.

United Nations accommodation at Mairobi

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under section XI of resolution 34/233.

Training courses for translators/précis writers at the Economic Commission for Africa

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under section V of resolution 34/233.

Establishment of an Information Services Unit in the Department of International Economic and Social Affairs

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report called for under section I of resolution 34/233.

Review of procedures for the award of contracts

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the reports of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/228.

United Nations International School

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under section IX of resolution 34/233.

Common services at Mairobi

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under section XII of resolution 34/233.

United Nations accommodation at Santiago

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General on this subject and the related report of the Advisory Committee.

92. Medium-term plan for the period 1980-1983

- (a) Proposed revisions to the medium-term plan for the period 1980-1983: Supplement No. 6 (A/35/6);
- (b) Report of the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination on the work of its twentieth session: Supplement No. 38 (A/35/38);
- (c) Reports of the Secretary-General:
 - (i) Programme performance of the United Mations for the biennium 1978-1979: A/C.5/35/1 and Corr.1 and Add.1 and Add.1/Corr.1 and 2;
 - (ii) Identification of outputs in the programme budget of the United Nations: A/C.5/35/2;
 - (iii) Model medium-term plans: A/C.5/35/3 and Corr.1;
 - (iv) Draft calendar for the preparation of the proposed medium-term plan: A/C.5/35/4 and Corr.1.

93. Financial emergency of the United Nations: report of the Negotiating Committee on the Financial Emergency of the United Nations

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/34/44 and Corr.1).

- 94. Administrative and budgetary co-ordination of the United Nations with the specialized agencies and the International Atomic Energy Agency:
 - (a) Administrative budgets of the specialized agencies and of the International Atomic Energy Agency: report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions

At its thirty fourth session, the General Assembly had before it a report of the Advisory Committee $(\Lambda/34/634)$. At that session, the Assembly decided to postpone consideration of the report to its thirty-fifth session (decision 34/436).

At its thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will also have before it a report of the Advisory Committee bringing up to date the information contained in document A/34/684 on the administrative budgets of the organizations.

(b) Impact of inflation on the budgets of the organizations of the United Mations system: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/33/47) and the related report of the Advisory Committee.

95. Joint Inspection Unit: reports of the Joint Inspection Unit

- (a) Report of the Joint Inspection Unit on its activities during the period from 1 July 1979 to 30 June 1980: Supplement No. 34 (A/35/34);
- (b) Other reports of the Joint Inspection Unit:
 - (i) United Nations information centres: A/34/379 (relates also to item 59);
 - (ii) United Nations Institute for Training and Research: A/35/181 (relates also to item 63 (a));
 - (iii) Evaluation of technical co-operation activities of the United Nations in Sri Lanka (relates also to item 62):
 - (iv) Evaluation of the translation process in the United Nations: $\Lambda/35/294$ (relates also to item 98);

- (v) Status of women in the Professional category and above: A/35/182 (relates also to item 98);
- (vi) Implementation of personnel policy reforms by the United Nations: A/35/418 (relates also to item 98);
- (vii) Interim progress report on procedures for obtaining estimates and soliciting bids on United Nations construction projects (relates also to item 91);
- (c) Report of the Secretary-General in implementation of the recommendations of the Joint Inspection Unit, called for under resolutions 2924 B (XXVII) and 32/199.

96. Pattern of conferences: report of the Committee on Conferences

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on Conferences containing, inter alia, the draft revised calendar of conferences and meetings of the United Nations for 1981, which has been issued as Supplement No. 32 (A/35/32) and Add.1.

97. Scale of assessments for the apportionment of the expenses of the United Nations: report of the Committee on Contributions

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on Contributions, which has been issued as Supplement No. 11 (A/35/11).

98. Personnel questions:

- (a) Composition of the Secretariat: report of the Secretary-General
- (b) Other personnel questions: reports of the Secretary-General

- (a) Reports of the Secretary-General:
 - (i) Composition of the Secretariat;
 - (ii) Geographical distribution of Professional staff, called for under section I of resolution 34/219;
 - (iii) Implementation of personnel policy reforms, called for under resolutions 33/143 and 34/220;
 - (iv) Amendments to the Staff Rules, called for under section II of resolution 34/219;

- (v) Participation of United Nations staff in consultative bodies within the United Nations system, called for under resolution 34/220;
- (vi) List of staff holding career appointments or appointments of one year or more;
- (b) Reports of the Joint Inspection Unit:
 - (i) Women in the Professional category and above in the United Mations system: A/35/182 (relates also to item 95);
 - (ii) Implementation of personnel policy reforms by the United Mations: A/35/418 (relates also to item 95).

99. Report of the International Civil Service Commission

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the sixth annual report of the International Civil Service Commission, which will be issued as Supplement No. 30 (A/35/30).

100. United Mations pension system:

- (a) Report of the United Nations Joint Staff Pension Board
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the United Nations Joint Staff Pension Board: Supplement No. 9 (A/35/9);
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolutions 34/222 A and B;
- (c) Report of the Advisory Committee.

101. Financing of the United Nations peace-keeping forces in the Middle East:

(a) United Nations Disengagement Observer Force: report of the Secretary-Ceneral

- (a) Report of the Secretary-General on the expenses of UNDOF;
- (b) Report of the Advisory Committee.

(b) United Nations Interim Force in Lebanon: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Secretary-General on the expenses of UNIFIL:
- (b) Report of the Advisory Committee.
- (c) Review of the rates of reimbursement to the Governments of troopcontributing countries: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/166.

102. Draft Code of Offences against the Peace and Security of Mankind: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 33/97 (A/35/210 and Add.1 and 2).

103. Consideration of the draft articles on most-favoured-ration clauses: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 33/139 (A/35/203).

104. Review of the multilateral treaty-making process: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 32/48 (A/35/312 and Add.1 and 2).

105. Report of the Special Committee on Enhancing the Effectiveness of the Principle of Mon-Use of Force in International Relations

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Special Committee, which has been issued as Supplement Mo. 41 (A/35/41).

106. Report of the International Law Commission on the work of its thirty-second session

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

(a) Report of the International Law Commission on the work of its thirty-second session (5 May-25 July 1980): Supplement No. 10 (A/35/10);

- (b) Note by the Secretary General containing the text of the draft articles definitively or provisionally adopted by the Commission on the topics considered at its thirty-second session: A/35/388.
- 107. Report of the United Nations Commission on International Trade Law on the work of its thirteenth session

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Commission on the work of its thirteenth session: Supplement No. 17 (A/35/17);
- (b) Fote by the Secretary-General transmitting the comments of the Trade and Development Board in accordance with resolution 2205 (XXI).
- 108. Report of the Special Committee on the Charter of the United Mations and on the Strengthening of the Role of the Organization

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Special Committee, which has been issued as Supplement Mo. 33 (A/35/33).

109. Report of the Committee on Relations with the Host Country

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee, which will be issued as Supplement No. 26 (A/35/26).

110. Registration and publication of treaties and international agreements pursuant to Article 102 of the Charter of the United Mations: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/149.

111. Consolidation and progressive development of the principles and norms of international economic law relating in particular to the legal aspects of the new international economic order: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/150.

- 112. Resolutions adopted by the United Mations Conference on the Representation of States in Their Relations with International Organizations:
 - (a) Resolution relating to the observer status of national liberation movements recognized by the Organization of African Unity and/or by the League of Arab States
 - (b) Resolution relating to the application of the Convention in future activities of international organizations

At the thirty-fifth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

113. Draft World Charter for Mature

In a letter dated 2 June 1980 (A/35/141), Zaire requested the inclusion of the above item in the agenda of the thirty-fifth session.

At its 3rd plenary meeting, on 19 September 1980, the General Assembly decided, on the recommendation of the General Committee (A/35/250), to include this item in the agenda and to consider it directly in plenary meeting.

114. Consideration of effective measures to enhance the protection, security and safety of diplomatic and consular missions and representatives

In a letter dated 11 June 1980 (A/35/142), Denmark, Finland, Iceland, Horway and Sweden requested the inclusion of the above item in the agenda of the thirty fifth session.

At its 3rd plenary meeting, on 19 September 1980, the General Assembly decided, on the recommendation of the General Committee (A/35/250), to include this item in the agenda and to allocate it to the Sixth Committee.

115. Observer status for the Asian-African Legal Consultative Committee in the General Assembly

In a letter dated 10 July 1980 (A/35/143 and Add.1-4), Bangladesh, Egypt, Ghana. India, Indonesia, Iraq, Japan, Jordan, Mauritius, Nigeria, Oman, the Philippines, Sri Lanka, Thailand, Turkey and the United Arab Emirates requested the inclusion of the above item in the agenda of the thirty-fifth session.

At its 3rd plenary meeting, on 19 September 1980, the General Assembly decided, on the recommendation of the General Committee (A/35/250), to include this item in the agenda and to consider it directly in plenary meeting.

116. The situation in Afghanistan and its implications for international peace and security

In a letter dated 16 July 1980 (A/35/144 and Add.1), Bangladesh, Chile, Colombia, Costa Rica, Djibouti, Egypt, Fiji, the Gambia, Honduras, Indonesia, Iran, Malaysia, Maldives, Mauritania, Morocco, Nepal, the Figer, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Papua Hew Guinea, the Philippines, Qatar, Samoa, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Singapore, Somalia, the Sudan, Suriname, Thailand, Tunisia, Turkey, the United Arab Emirates and Uruguay requested the inclusion of the above item in the agenda of the thirty-fifth session.

At its 3rd plenary meeting, on 19 September 1980, the General Assembly decided, on the recommendation of the General Committee (A/35/250), to include this item in the agenda and to consider it directly in plenary meeting.

117. Observer status for the Latin American Economic System in the General Assembly

In a letter dated 21 July 1980 ($\Lambda/35/191$), Barbados requested the inclusion of the above-mentioned supplementary item in the agenda of the thirty-fifth session.

At its 3rd plenary meeting, on 19 September 1980, the General Assembly decided, on the recommendation of the General Committee (A/35/250), to include this item in the agenda and to consider it directly in plenary meeting.

118, Co operation between the United Mations and the Islamic Conference

In a letter dated 1 August 1980 (A/35/192), Pakistan requested the inclusion of the above-mentioned supplementary item in the agenda of the thirty-fifth session.

At its 3rd plenary meeting, on 19 September 1980, the General Assembly decided, on the recommendation of the General Committee (A/35/250), to include this item in the agenda and to consider it directly in plenary meeting.

119. Question of peace, stability and co-operation in South-East Asia

In a letter dated 15 August 1980 (A/35/193 and Add.1 and 2), Afghanistan, Angola, Bulgaria, Cuba. Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, Ethiopia, the German Democratic Republic, Hungary, the Lao People's Democratic Republic, Mongolia, Mozambique, Micaragua, Seychelles and Viet Ham requested the inclusion of the above-mentioned supplementary item in the agenda of the thirty-fifth session.

At its 3rd plenary meeting, on 19 September 1980, the General Assembly decided on the recommendation of the General Committee (A/35/250), to include this item in the agenda and to consider it directly in plenary meeting.

120. Mistorical responsibility of States for the preservation of nature for present and future generations

In a letter dated 15 August 1980 (A/35/194), the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics requested the inclusion of the above-mentioned supplementary item in the agenda of the thirty-fifth session.

At its 3rd plenary meeting, on 19 September 1930, the General Assembly decided, on the recommendation of the General Committee (A/35/250), to include this item in the agenda and to consider it directly in plenary meeting.